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DATE: November 10, 2005

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 75/41‘5

RE: Docket No. 050858-T1 - Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No.
TJ300 by Wireless Access Network, Inc., Effective October 28, 2005.

This docket was established on November 8, 2005, after receipt of a letter from the
company’s president, Mr. Jim Rossi. The letter advised that the company did not have any
employees, was a “startup” corporation, and asked us to remove the company from “any

category that may denote otherwise.” The letter also included payment of the 2005 Regulatory
Assessment Fee.

Staff called Mr. Rossi to confirm its request for cancellation and was advised that he did
not wish to cancel his certificate. He advised that after he received a letter from the Commission
about its tariff, he called another staff member and stated he was advised to write the letter and
include the 2005 Regulatory Assessment Fee payment.

that this docket be dlosed jas it was opened in error. Please contact Paula Isler at 413-6502 if

Pursuant to Sectien 2.07.C.2.d(1), Admunistrative Procedures Manual, staff requests
you have any questio
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CMP cc: Office of the General Counsel (Scott)
Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Isler)
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